
July 21st, 19252

A. R. Howell,
Korth Empire Fire Insurance Company,
204 Notre Dame St. V*,
Montreal.

Dear Mr. Howell,

At the tweeting of the Board of Governors 

of McGill University held yesterday moraine, I put befor 

the i the matter of r>ension for Mrs. Leach, the widow of 

the late Bev. Leach, at one time Vice Principal of the 

Univereity. The Board authorised an appropriation 

of fGOO per annum, the amount to be paid in monthly 

instalments of £50.00 each, beginning first of Aurpaet 

next.

If the financial condition of the 

University had beon in a more satisfactory state, I 

amqtiMte sure that the Board would have been more 

generous. However, this amount will enable her to 

be provided with some additional comforts in her 

declining yoers and to be relieved of seme of the worry. 

Please let me fcnow the exact address, and her full name.

Years faithfully.

Principal.


